
GU^ftfly^igAiiADA, Wednesday evening, peçember is, îsra. PRICE ONE PENNY

(Satfo.

DBS. KBATINO A WOBSPOLD,
PtoiieUn». Surgeons, *e.

o.^b.i^Ms.üL.é

QLIVBB, MACDONALD A OSLBB,

(Aw
• BBOOT, ^
stlr^SM^Chnroh,

T1BEDBBI0K BISOOB, Barrister and 
JJ Attorney at Law, Solicitor in Chancery, 
Conveyancer, Ac. Guelph. Office, corner of 
Wyndham and Quebec Streets. dw

U3TIN 0. OHADWIOK, Barrister 
L at Law, Solicitor in Chancery, Ac., 
rket Place, Guelph. Office 
:t door to the Queen’s Hotel.

Wanted immediately — Two Printers —1 
iouinvyman and one who has been at tin 
buainess two or three years. Good workmex 
only need apply. tf

STEPHEN BOULT, Architect, Con­
tractor and Builder. Planing Mill, and 

•very kind of Joiner's Work prepared for the 
rade and the nubile. The Factory is on 

Quebec street, Guelph. dw GBOOBBY HAND WANTED 
t

f1ÆVER & HATHERLY, Contractors, 
V/ Well Sinkers and General Jobbers. 
Excavations of all kinds undertaken by the 
day ot job. dw

ply by letter at once, to J. 8. MACK, 
Box 7, Stratford. 

Dec. 14,1878. Otd

■^jHŒiLIAM J. PATERSON,
Official Assignee for the County 

of Wellington.
Office—Opposite Town Hall, Guelph. dw

Notice to debtors. —ah parties
indebted to the subscriber by No*e dr 

Book Account, are respectfully requested to 
settle up on or before the 31stInst.

WM. TAWSEju v 
Dominion Boot and Shoe Store, GUelph ---------- . -

THORP’S HOTEL, GUELPH,remod- 
elled and newly furnished. Good ac- 

commouation for commercial travellers. 
Free omnibus to and from all trains. First- 
class Livery In connection.
May 14 dwtf JA8. A. THORP, Proprietor

IX W. GINGRICH, Architect, Guelph, 
J.. Out., is prepared to execute all kinds 
plane for Buildings, Churches, Bridges, 
Ac., and make specifications. He is also 

ready to superintend Buildings, Ac., while 
in course of erection. All work done with 
neatness and at short notice. Terms mode­
rate. Give him a call. Office with Mr. 
Hatch, where specimens may be seen and 
orders received. doia-d

J^EMON & PETERSON,
Barristers and Attorneys at Law,

Solicitors in Chancery, 
.Conveyancers jmd Notaries Public.

Office, over the Bank of Commerce, Guelph.
A. LEMON, H. W. PETERSON,
OHAS. LEMON. | County Crown Attorney

£1 ÜTHRIE, WATT * CÜTTRN,

5misters, Attorneys -at-Law,
■Solicitors In Chancery,

GUELPH, ONTARIO.

OCTHRie, J WATT, . W H COTTES.
Guelph. March 1.1871 dwy

COAL YARD.

3 undersigned having opened a Coa 
in Guelph is prepared to furnish all

' ° Hard add Soft Coal
oderate prices. Orders left at the storeîiJL- .. -..

will tie promptly

rate prices. Orders left at the store 
A. Wood, Upper Wyndham Street, 
jromptly attended to. ____

Hew Stimtimeitts.
1WO GKNTLÏMÏN WANTED-Ai

JJORSE FOB SALK. — A
___  vioeable Horse for sale, ,
quire at the '* Mercury” Office.

- A good ser- 
, cheap. K» 
se. dlMt

/NORN FOB 
bushels of

R SALE.—F 
com. Appli iSfSSst.

ROBB LOST.—On Monday erening, 
between the Great Western Station

SsFéSSSSS
Guthrie's office._________________d2

WANTED — A middle aged woman, 
to attend on an invalid, and do gene­

ral housework in a email family. Liberal 
wages will be paid. Apply at this office. 

Guelph, Deo. 14th, 1678 dflSAM

Dec. 16. 1972;

10 MASONS.—Tenders will be recei­
ved at the office of the undersigned, 

Brethe plans and specifications maybe 
n," tip to Dec". 21st., for the erection of a 

stone building on the site of St. George’s 
Church, for Dr. Clarke.

STEPHEN BOULT.
Guelph, Dec, llth, 1878.did

0ITY WOOD YARD.—The subscriber
new English Church, where he will keep at 
all times, and for sale, cut and split, and 
will deliver It in quantities to suit purcha­
sers, In any part of the town. Oidxrs can be 
left at Mrs. Fergueson’e shop, opposite 
Chace's Hotel, Cork et. flay and Straw kept 
on hand. THOS. KERB.

Guelph, Nov. 28,1872 4wd.

*T> AILWAY TIME TABLE — Winter
IV Arrangement—On after Monday, 18th

Grand Trunk Railway 
Mwlaw Guelph as follows t
VlfPrG WEST
8:17 s.m.; 9.46a.m.; l:60p.m.;6:0»p.n.;e 

8:38 p int.
•To London, Goderich, end Detroit. ITo Berlin.

EAST
*06 s.m; 7:80 ft;*.; 11:00 a.m.; 4:12pan.

and 8:38 p.m.
Great Weatern^HnelpU Branch.

Going South—6.60 a.m., 12.86 p.m 1.05 p.m;
f°G5ngNoîth—U.&aüta. for Clifford : mixed 
tisp.to. for Clifford ; 4.65 p.m. for Fergus ; 
8.05 p.m. for Fergus. . . ________ .

$urtph êvfttittflîUemiry
FESDAY EVEN’G, DEC. 18, 1872

rrHE Children'8 Delightr emd Place 
of Retort for Amiuement and Instruc­

tion to all—ANDERSON’S, eroeemg^gB, 
HKBT—has opened up a magnificent as­

sortment of New and Beautiful Cheap 
Books, Toys, Work Boxes, Writing Desks, 
Toys for Boys, Dolls for Girls, Mechani­
cal Toys, Hot Air Toys. Lots of Novel­
ties for this season of the year can be had 
cheap^^AndersoiCs^^posit^t^B^ket^

CARD OF THANKS.—The Executors 
of the Estate of the late P. Murphy, 

hereby acknowledge with thanks the prompt 
payment by the imperial Assurance Com­
pany, through their Guelph Agent, Mr. John 
M. Bond, of $266.80, amount of our claim, for

fire on the 9th December.

Guelph, Dec. 18,1878

m

D. HEFFERNAN, 
J. KELEHER.

d2

OUSE AND LOT FOR SALE.—
____ For sale the house and lot on Surrey
street, near Mr. Wllliatp Allan's residence. 
The lot is of the ordinary>!ze. and in the

f&rden are a number of fruit trees. The 
ouse is of stone, containing 4 rooms, kit­
chen, cellar and pantry with waterlime 

floor, stable and woodshed, 14x24, also frame 
building 24 feet square, now used for a car­
penter's shop. It is only five minutes walk 
from the Market House. For terms and 
other particulars, apply to JAS. DOBBIE, 
on the premises. Dec. 18, 72. dtf.

nISSOLUTION OF PARTNERSHIP.

Guelph,Nov. 1,1872
GEO MURTON,

Ay
GMINI0N SALOON.D

FRESH OYSTERS
«Ï EVERY STYLE

to be had at this saloon.
The best Liquors and Cigars always in

•took. > DENIS BCNYJLN,
Ouelph.6opt.80,1878 __________ *

partnership heretofore existing .be­
tween the undersicned hr Produce Dealers, 
Commission Merchants, Ac., under the name 
and1 style of James Hower A Co., was this 
day dissolved by mutual ' consent, Mr. Isaac 
B. Fhantz retiring from the firm.

All debts due to the Ann will be collected 
by James Hewer, jr., who will discharge, all 
the liabilities of the firm.

JAS. HEWER, Jr., 
ISAAC B. SHANTZ.

Witness—John Martin.
Dated Guelph, Dec. 16,1872. tl6wl

JJI STURDY,

SoQse,Sian,&Orcameiital Painter
GRAINED AND PAPER-HANGER.

Shop next to the Wellington Hotel, Wynd 
ham Street. Guolrli. f?7 dw

JOHN KIRKHAM,

Silier Platf? and Brass Finisher
All orders promptly attended to.

- Shop—opposite Chalmer’s Church, Quebec 
•street. Guelnh- ._________________dwy
J ^JaRRIOTT,

Veterinary Surgeon,
3f.R. C. V. S.,L„ H.F.V.M. A.,

Having lately arrived in Guelph from Eng­
land, and taken up his residence here in­
tends continuing the practice of his pro' 
cion. Orders left at the Mercury Office, 
at H. A. Kirkland's, Paisley Street, opposite 
Howard’s new foundry, will be promptly 
attended to. , . „ ,,

Having had great experiencein all diseases 
of Horses and Cattle, all cases placed under 
his treatment will receive the greatest at­
tention. Charges moderate. ;

Guelph, Oot.19,1672. . dwtf

fJlEACHERS WANTED.
Wanted—Three Female Teachers, legally

aualifled, two for the Junior Departments of 
lie First-class (Salary 8175 each, per an­
num) and one for the Second class (Salary 

8200) in the Public Schools, Guelph. To en­
ter upon duties on the 7th Jan., next. Ap­
plications to be lodged witii the undersigned 
by the 21st inst. Applicants to state whe- 
therthey applv for First or Second class.

HUBERT TORRANCE, 
Secretary U. B. 8. T.

Guelph, Dec. 16,1872. 5td-wl
Advertiser to copy It.___

QARE TAKER

For Steam Fire Engine.
Wanted, a steady, competent man, to take 

charge of and Are up, the Steam Fire Engine. 
Also, to light and take care of street lamps 
in two Wards. Applications to be sent in to 
the undersigned, on or before the 24th inst.

JOHN HARVEY,
Guelph, Dec. 17,1872 dwd Town Clerk.

IOWN OF GUELPH.T
Notice About Accounts

Building Operations In Snelph In ’It. I Mr. 0. Smell the wood work, and Mr,
Wo pretont to-day . record of the Day ths petering. Oort 8700.

All parties having claims agaii 
poration are notified to send iu the same to 
the undersigned, on or before the 26th inst.

JOHN HARVEY,
Guelph, Dec. 17. 1872. dwd Town Clerk.

QUELPH

January Cattle Fair.
CHANUEof DAY.

mence of the Januai'l'ai
plîIZE DENTISTRY.
r dr. rubert”campbell

Licentiate of Dental 
Surgery.

. Established 1864.J Office next door to 
Fthe “Advertiser" Of­

fice, Wyndham - at., 
Guelph.
Residence opposite 
Mr. Boult’s Factory 

Quebec Street. Teeth extractedwitliontp&in.
References, Dre. Clarke, Tuck, McGuire, 

Herod, McGregor, and Cowan, Guelph. I>rs. 
Buchanan an<rPhilips, Toronto I)rs. Elliot, 
& Meyers. Dentists Toronto. dw

w M. FOSTER, L. D. S.,

SURGEON DBNTIST, GUELPH.
Office oter E. Har­

vey & Co’s Drug 
a Store, Corner of 
V VVymiham and Ma c- 
f donueU-sts, Gnclph.

gu»", -td-
Luiuistorod for the

In consequ__._______ |H___
falling on New Year’s Day, the 
held on the day following,

TUnrudny, 8ud Jan
By order of C until.

,187».

JOHN EARVF.T, 
Guelph, Dec. 17, 1372. u2wd Town Clerk. 

Advertiser copy 2t. 

JjUNAL NOTICE.

partnership, beg to notify all parties indeb­
ted to thei- i that the amounts due must be 
paid to them on or before the 24tb inst., ns 
the business of the firm must be settled by 
that date ; otherwise they will have to bo 
paid into Court with costa.

All parties having claims against the firm, 
will please call and get their money at once.

OOWDY A STÉWART.
Guelph, Dec. 9, 1872. jdwtd

GORDON STREET BAKERY.
ESTABLISHED 1835.

Town and County News.
Jewellery, <fec.—Mr. D. Savage has 

i usual in stock for the Christmas and 
New Year's time a nice assortment of 
silver and plated-ware jewellery, watches,
Ac., to all of which he calls attention 
through our columns.

Concert to Mb. Maitland.—The Re­
former says that a committee has been 
formed for the purpose of giving a con­
cert to Mr. Maitland, prior to his depar­
ture for Guelph. It will come off on 
Friday, the 27th inst.

Groceries at Fraser’s.—Mr. Geo. B.
Fraser has a fine show of groceries in his 
window to-day, which gives one a faint 
idea of the choice goods in that line 
which he has in the store, ready to dis­
pose of at low prices during the holiday 
season.

West Ward.—We understand that Mr.
J. C. McLagan, having been waited upon 
by a number of ratepayers, has consented rooms« 
to become a candidate, for the represen­
tation of the Wept Ward, at the ap­
proaching election.

Mr. T. J. Day has sent us Bow Bells 
Almanac for 1878, splendidly got up and 
beautifully illustrated, also the Christ­
mas number of the Sunday Magazine.
Both for sale at Day’s Bookstore.

New Music.—Just received from the 
publisher, J. L. Peters, the following new 
music : - “ May Morning,” Sohottisch,
“ Kittie’s Polka,” and “ Meet me, Bessie, 
in the dell,” song and chorus. For sale 
at Day’s Bookstore.

Splendid Meat.—Messrs. J. & R. Mil­
lar announce through our columns to-day 
that they will have on hand for Christ­
mas a splendid assortment of beef, mut­
ton, pork, poultry,Ac., which might feast 
a King and alibis nobles. Just look at 
the tempting bill of fare in our adver­
tising columns.

January Cattle Fair.—Cattle dealers 
and farmers will please take notice of the 
advertisement in another column chani 
ing the January Cattle Fair from Wei 
nesday to Thursday, as Wednesday is 
New Year’s day, and of course a holiday.
Let all persons interested, therefore, go­
vern themselves accordingly.

Hunter’s Fancy Goods.—Young folks 
and old folks will see by Mr. Hunter’s 
advertisement that he has now in stock 
an immense variety of goods of every de­
scription, suitable for presents for the 
holidays. If you don’t believe ns read 

over his advertisement carefully, and you 
will be convinced of the truth of oar 
statement.

Waterloo Fat Cattle Show.—The 
Chronicle says that the show on Tuesday 
was well a ttended. Really fat cattle were 
scarce, still over one hundred head of 
nice cattle were on the ground. Walter 
West took first prize for his ox over four 
years, and 1st for cow 3 years and over.
John Tuck 1st for three year old heifer ;
James Wright 1st for pair wethers, and 
1st for lot of & sheep ; John Tuck 1st for 
fat pig.

Railroad Guide.—We have received 
from Mr. W. E. Tunis, the publisher, the 
official guide for December of the Michi­
gan Central and Great Western Railway 
route. It is neatly got up, gives the 
running time of the various railways 
which form the great central route from 
the Atlantic to the Pacific, besides the 
running time of all the leading roads in 
Canada. It also contains much other 
valuable information, and interesting 
reading matter. The arrangement and 
get up of the work is very creditable to 
Mr. Joseph Taylor, the compiler.

Chalmers’ Church S. S. Social.—The 
social gathering of the children attend­
ing Chalmers’ Church Sabbath School on 
Tuesday evening was largely attended, 
all the scholars turning oat in their best 
attire, and as happy as crickets. They 
were served with all kinds of tempting 
.refreshments, which we may be sure 
were greatly enjoyed. Thereafter short 
addresses were given by the pastor, the 
Rev. Mr. Wardrope, and by Mr. Guthrie, 
the Superintendent. The young people, 
under the leadership of Messrs. Jas Fer­
guson and Chas. Thai», sang a number 
of hymns in a pleasing manner. The 
proceedings throughout were of a very* 
pleasant character,and were greatly enjoy­
ed by all present.

Plbsbntation and Social at the High 
School.—The pupils of the High School 
had a very pleasant social gathering at 
that institution on Tuesday afternoon 
and evening. Mrs. Laffertyt whose kind­
ness to the young people h aye endeared

J. Sole hereby tenders his sincere thanks . her to them, invited them all to 
to bis numerous customers lor the very Ub- the „,temoon at tha school, wttera/tkev 
ere! ,.,tron.re_ ha has | „.,r, p>n,v rf e,ce!lS "

extraction of teeth without pain, which is 
perfectly safe and reliable.

References kindly permitted toDrs.TIerod, 
Clsrki-, Tuck,McGuire, Ivonline, Cowan and 
BIcGrej'cv,Guelph ; W.K. Graham, Dentist, 
Brampton. dw

RAGS AND WASTE PAPER.
Wanted, and must be .lmd by the 1st of 

January, Fifty Tons of Wuste" Paper, old 
Newspaper.!, old Pamphlets, or Waste 
Paper of any kind - for which 
the highest price'in cas” in the Dominion 
will be pad, at the Rig nnd Waste Paper 
Depot, corner of King nnd Qusën streets. 
Address "BAGS or WASTE PAi'KR," No. 

■216 and 218 K-'ng Street West. Will receive 
from Ub. to 10,0901bs.

, D. MURPHY,
HitijpR, m Doc. 14,4872 d;

freshmeuiB. Many pleasant Amusements 
weso also indulged in, and vocal and in­
strumental music also added much to 
the enjoyment. The pupils taking advan­
tage of this reunion presented Mr. Laf- 
ferty, the Head Master,with a handsome 
dock, and Mr. Black, the Assistant, with

STORE AND DWELLING FOR SALE f a nice silver pen case, as a token of their 
or TO RENT. The subscriber offers) regard» and as a slight aekdowledgemeut

........ iKD L.viiGE t?v«iN iu < vdw 'o meet the
requirements of his steadily increasing buei-
ntThe Bread, <fcc„ will be dtifveredbyj. Sole, 
junr. All orders promptly attended to.

Remember the stand ■— next to F. W 
Stone’s stort*, Gov 'oust., Guelph.

Dec. 5, 1972 4 wd

for sale on reasonable terms, or will rent for 
a period, tlie store and dwelling at Bristol 
Township of Erin, at present occupied by Mr 
Mackelcan, Poetm‘ifter there. The store in 
situated in a good locality, rn the gravel 
road between Gmdph aim Kr'n. This is an 
excellent opening for a party with a limited 
capital, as a good business can be carried on, 
and arrungmueutH may be made to continue 
the Pont Office in connection with the store. 
For particulate imply to JAMES Î1A88IE, 
G ;t iov. 5th. 1872. daw

of the unremitting care and attention 
they have bestowed in promoting their 
education. They also presented Mrs. 
Laffefty with a ptir of napkin rings, as a 
slight recognition of her great kindness 
to them all. The evening was pleasantly

building operations in Guelph during the 
season of 1872, which we have made as 
fall and correct as our space and the 
means we hare had of obtaining infor­
mation would allow. Scarcely a house 
at all worthy the name is omitted, and 
the eost, or approximate cost, to given in 
each case when we could obtain-it. Com­
paring the building operations this year 
with those of 1871, we believe that a 
larger number of houses have been put 
up this year, which were all occupied as 
soon as finished, many of them before 
they were barely fit to live in, so much 
were they required. And yet, large as 
this number is, the supply is still inade­
quate to the demand, for every day we 
have enquiries for houses to rent, and no 
sooner does one happen to be empty than 
half a dozen are after it. This fact fur­
nishes a most conclusive and gratifying 
proof that Guelph continues to be pre­
eminently prosperous, that large ad­
ditions are being constantly made to its 
population, and that all branches of 
"industry in our miJ.st are in a thriving 
condition. .

We have already given- a description of 
the new English Church, on Woolwich 
Street, which is now rapidly approaching 
completion, and will probably be opened- 
for public worship some time in January.- 
The tower has recently been finished by 
Mr. Beult, the contractor.. The style end 
finish is in keeping with the rest of the 
building, and, from its great height, 
forms quite a landmark to strangers ap­
proaching the town from certain quar­
ters. Tins splendid edifice forms quite 
an acquisition to the architectural orna­
ments of Guelph.

The Baptist Church, a description of 
which also appeared in our columes at 
the laying of the foundation stone, was 
finished—as far as the stone work was 
concerned—last fall, and is a very neat 
and handsome structure. The basement 
is now being made ready for use, and, as 
booh as it is finished, the congregation 
will move into it. The ohuxeh proper will 
be finished next year.

Messrs. Robertson & Co. have erected, 
and have now in operation their foundry 
on Suffolk-st., for the manufacture of 
malleable iron. The building is of stone, 
100 feet by 40, with an engine room 28x 
12. They also erected a frame dwelling 
house on the same lot, containing 7 

at a cost of $$800. Geo. Pike 
mason, T. Kirkland, carpenter.

The stone work of Mr. C. Raymond’s 
branch factory, on Suffolk-st., (which we 
have already described) has been finished, 
and the wood work, plastering and" fitting 
are being rapidly pushed on.

Messrs. Burr & Skinner this season 
put up their large two storey stone fur­
niture factory, an account of which we 
gave a few week’s ago.

Mr. James Massie late m the fall com­
menced to build an immense stone ware­
house, at the back of their wholesale 
stores on Wyndham-st.,.but the work was 
stopped on account of the frost. They 
will bu finished as early as possible next 
spring.

Mr. John Hogg, who is now proprietor 
of the stores forming a portion of 
the Alma Block, made a large addition 
to the rear of Mr. Bucham’s store and 
that occupied by the “Cash” store. He. 
also bull- a small store adjoining this one.

Mr. A. A. Baker put np a stone out­
building close to his dwelling house.

Mr. John Horsman made extensive im­
provements and alterations in and about 
his dwelling house. The house was 
nearly all re-pointed, a new verandah put 
up, a large greenhouse erected,' the 
grounds nicely laid out and planted, and 
the whole place put in first-rate order.

Messrs. J. B. Armstrong & Co. put up 
in rear of their carriage factory a 
large rough-cast building for the 
manufacture of carriage springs, of which 
they are now turning out a large number

Mr. Robt. Melvin made extensive al­
terations and improvements in what was 
the tannery on Cardigan-st., and which 
is now occupied as an auxiliary 
workshop by Messrs. R. Jackson and 
Co., organ and melodeon builders.

Mr. James Goldie has under way a 
large engine house, in which will be put 
up next season a 75 horse power engine.

Mr. M. J. Doran made considerable al­
terations and improvements in the store 
now occupied, and recently purchased by 
him, on West Market Square.

Messrs. Armstrong, McCrae & Co. 
made an addition to their woollen fac­
tory, but next spring they will commence 
to *build a still larger addition, in which 
to put in and work the machinery recent­
ly bought from Randall & Farr, of Hes- 
pcler.

Those who have charge of the Brown- 
low estate are now completing the large 
three story building on Douglas-st., which 
when finished will be fitted up for offices.

Some additions were made to Harley’s 
foundry.

Bell & Co.’s melodeon and organ fac­
tory was enlarged by adding two or three 
apartments in the rear of one of the 
buildings.

A large three storey addition was last 
fall made to the Convent School, which 
will add largely to the accommodation of 
that institution.

Mr. Jas. Hazleton brought the frame 
houses in rear of Mr. Jas. Messie*"» 
wholesale store, and removed them to 
the lot on the opposite side of the street, 
near the river, and is fitting them 
up for dwellings.

Mr. Geo. Sleeman has built several 
stone cottages, adjoining his brewery, for 
the accommodation of his employees.

Mr. F. Sturdy, a dwelling house, on 
Charlos-st., near the Dundas Bridge, of 
white brick, 8 rooms, estimated eest 
82,500. Mr. Chubb did the brick work, 
and Mr. James Barclay the carpenter

Mr. Win. Noble, one and a half story, 
frame, on Mitchell-st., near the Eramosa 
w?ad, five rooms, cost 8600.
~ N^Ir. Adam Murchy, frame cottage on 
Kiï5ç street, Eramosa road hill, five 
rooms, cost 8700.

Mr. John Reid, frame cottage on same 
street, five rooms, 870r cost.

Mr. W. H. Mann, stone house on King 
street, eight rooms, cost 81,200. Mr. T.. 
Smith did the mason work, Mr. Hohb 
the carpenter, and Mr. Donaldson the 
plastering.

Mr. W. C. Dunbar, small house on Kitig

Mr. Thomas Galloway, frame house on 
Forth street, one aud a half stories high, 
five ro ring, cost 8400.

Mr. Thos. Hetheriugton, one and a 
half storey frame house on Cardigan-st, 
five rooms, cost 8400.

ay the plastering.
Mr. P. Taylor, small frame cottage on

Mary at., two rooms.
Mr. Waites Hill, an addition of two 

rooms to his hduse on Mary-st,
Mr. Joseph Hunt r a small frame cot­

tage on the same street.
Mr. James BrimfleM, a frame cottage 

on Powell-st.
Mr. John Pilgrim, addition of three 

rooms to his house on Jobn-st.
Mr. D. Driscoll, frame cottage- on 

George-st., three rooms.
Mn-John Armstrong, ft neat two slow 

frame house on Scotch glebe, Elora road, 
six rooms, cost 8600.

Mr. John Kaye, frame cottage on Elora 
road, beyond Mr. Mays’, four rooms.

Mr. Thomas Copeman, frame cottage- 
on Elora read, four rooms.

Mr. Wm. Scott, small frame house on
English glebe, Elora road.

Mr. Wordsworth, frame house on Ca-

and profitably spent, end the young folks Mr. John Higha.ni, a atone cottage on 
,eh, full of kiod feeliugs towards their i Malcolm-U., near Goldie's -larr. five 
iwhcrt nnd Mm. Lrftef. 1 rooms, Mr. Pear-on *\d ihv stun* vo,k,

tholic glebe, Elora road, four rooms, cost 
8460. Mr. Thomas Kirkland contractor.

Mr. Thomas Couch, frame cottage on 
Catholic glebe, eight rooms, cost 81,200.
Mr. T, Kirkland contractor.

Mrs. Coulson, frame cottage on Catho­
lic glebe, four rooms, cost 8860. Mr. 

trait contractor.
Mrs. MoNaughton, frame house on 

MUl-st., six rooms, cost 8606. Mr. Bar­
clay contractor.

Mr. F.-J. Chubb, dwelling house and 
store, white brick, five rooms in house, 
on Elora road, near London- road, cost 
11,400, built by himself.

Mr. E. H. Maddook, frame house on 
Elora road, two storeys, six rooms, cost 
8860, built by himself.

Mr. Gilbert" Maddock, frame eottage, 
near the abover five rooms, cost 6700.

Mr. R. H. Crowe, frame house on Lon­
don road, three rooms, cost 8350. Mr. 
Kirkland builder.

Mr. Wm. Hearn, large stone house, 
double dwelling, corner London and 
Blora roads, on the lot known as the 
“ Poplars,” seven rooms in each dwelling 
two storeys, cost over 82,000. Mr. Pike, 
mason, Mahoney & Chase, carpenters, 
Black & Henryr plasterers.

Mr. James Worswick, frame eottage on 
Norwich-st., five rooms, cost 8700. Gqo.
& A. Bruce contractors.

Mr. John Hogg, double frame houeebn 
Waterloo-st., near gas works, five rooms 
in each dwelling, cost 8800. Mr. E. H. 
Maddook contractor.

Mr. John A. Wood, two storey frame 
house on Woolwich-st., nine rooms,stable 
Ac. J. & J. Hall carpenter work, Mr. 
Donaldson, plasterer. Cost 88,000.

Mr. John Hall, two storey frame house 
on Woolwich-st*, nine rooms. His own 
builder, Mr. Day plasterer, cost 82,600.

Mr. Geo. H. Jessop, frame house of 
same style and size as Mr. Hall’s, on 
same street, cost 82,600.

Mr. Lansley, frame house on London 
road, four rooms, cost 8400.

Mr. Wm. Bsyholds, County Treasurer, 
large two storey stone house on London 
road, twelve rooms, woo,d shed, stable,
Ac. Dobbie & Patteson, masons, Mr. J. 
Barclay, wood work, Mr. Day, plasterer.

Mr. John Bblmage, frame house near 
exhibition ground, five rooms, G. & A. 
Bruce contraetors, cost 8600.

Mr. John Cleghom, stone cottage on 
Suffolk-st., four rooms, cost 8600. Welsh 
& Cowan, masons, Mr. Small, wood work.

Mr. R. S. King, stone cottage on Glas- 
gow-st., seven rooms, cost $1,200. Mc­
Quillan Bros., masons, Mr. Sheppard 
wood work. Mr. Elmore, plasterer.

Mr. Patrick Ryan, two frame cottages, 
on Liverpool-st., four rooms in each. Mr- 
Robertson, plasterer, cost of two, 81,2001.

Mr. Edward Jolley, small frame cottage 
on Suffolk-st.

Mr. W. B. Adams, frame cottage on 
Suffolk-st., five rooms, cost 8600.

Mr. Thos. Elmore, frame cottage on 
Suffolk-st-, four rooms, cost when finish­
ed $700.

Mr. Thos. tiatherley,. frame house on 
Liverpool-st., six rooms, cost 8600.

Mr. D. O’Connor, frame cottage on 
Suffolk-st.

Mr. E, Arkeil, small frame on Suffolk- 
st.

Mr. John Griffith, small frame on Sufi- 
folk-st.

Mr. T. Pearson, frame cottage on Su f­
folk-st. 3 rooms.

Mr. D. Bailey, frame cottage on Liver­
pool-st. 3 rooms.

Mr. John MoKersey, small frame 
Suffolk-st.

Mr. Jas. Schofield,large dwelling h ouse 
and store on Paisley-st., two. storeys, 10 
rooms besides the store. Mahoney & 
Chase, wood work.; T; Robertson,plf.ster- 
er. Cost 82000.

Mr. E. Harrison, an addition to his 
house on Paisley-st.

Mr. Thos Pearson, frame ho use on. 
Paisley-st., 6 rooms. Cost $700.

Mr. James Curtis frame house o n Cam- 
bridge-st, 6 rooms. Oort 870T.

Mr. C. Humphreys, frame h ouse, on 
Ferguson survey* 3 rooms. Cttet, 8300.

Mr. Wm Humphreys „frame house on 
Berlin-st, 4 rooms. Costr8400.,

Mr. D. Bums, stone cottage on Gtae- 
gow-st., 6 rooms. Welsh & Cowan, 
masons ; Ja^ Dobbie*.wood work.

Mr. F. Barber, frame eottftf .e, back of 
Catholic Hitt, 4 rooms. Goet 8600.

Mr. A. J. Norris,frame ort'.age on Dub 
lin-st., 4 rooms, cost 8600- when finished.

Mr Thoa Brown,an additi du of 4 rooms 
to his home on Bubliti-st.., cost about 
8460.

Mr. Jae. Emslie, stone cottage on 
Cambridge-st, 6 rooms.

Mr. Geo Smith .large w bite brick house 
on Cork-st, 9 rooms, cost 82000. Mr. 
Chubb, brick work ; Mahoney & Chase, 
wood work ; and My. Elmore, plasterer.

Mr. David Kennedy finished hie large 
two storey stone bouse on the Waterloo 
road,.t3 looms -,his own builder.

Mr. R. Mahoney, a frame house on 
Waterloo road,6rooms, cost 840f>.

Mr. Thos. Holliday has completed the 
new part of hia brewery, T8 feet by 53 ft,
3 storeys high.

Mr. B. B. Coulson, large two storey 
rough east, three tenement house, 7 
rooms m each, cost 82,700. He also 
made a number of improvements in the 
property of the late J P Coulson, known 

Thorp's Hotel ; eost 11,600.
Mr. Wm. Hooper, stone cottage on El- 

izabeth-st, 4 rooms, cost 8600. Pike, 
mason, and Kirkland carpenter.

Mr. R. Smith, frame house on Eliza- 
beth-st., 7 rooms, cost 8600.

Mr Robt. Smith, frame house on Yoriff 
road, 7 rooms, cost when finished 8600.

Mr. B. Cballis, frame house, storey and 
a half, cn Neeve-st, 9 rooms ; also small 
frame on same lot, o rooms. The two 
cost 81,300. Mr. Davy, contractor.

Mr. John Robertson, frame house on 
Outmo st, York Road, 4 rooms,

Mr. John Martin .small frame house on
the York road, 5 rooms.

Mr. E. Martin and Mr. Deates built ft 
double house, 8 rooms, on York road.

Mr. Ben. Fairley, addition of 4 rooms 
to his house on York road.

Mr. L. Boulding, small frame on York

Mr. Craig, frame house on Neeve-st., 
8 rooms. Will cost when finished 870o. 

Mr B. Green, small frame on Neeve-st. 
Mrs Oliver, small frame on York Road. 
Mr J'WSmith,small frame on Neeve-st. 
Mr. J. Powell,small frame on Neeve-st. 
Mr. Jehu Clark, stone cottage on 

Water-st., over Dundas Bridge.
Mrs. Hoggartà, small frame near Mel­

ton’s tannery.
Mr. Wm. Ropes, frame cottage 7 rooms, 

on Gordon st, cost $600*
Mr. Andbew Armstrong, frame house 

on Surrey st, 4 rooms, cost 8600. Jas. 
Dobbie, Contractes.

Mr. Wm. Slater, small frame on Sur­
rey st, 4 rooms. , . .

Mr. Foggarty, frame house on Water­
loo st, 4 rooms.

Mr. C. Shewan, addition to his house 
'near the station;
' Mr. D. Stilton, stone house on hill be­
hind Gow’s bridge, 9 rooms ; still unfi­
nished.

Mr. W. S. Denroobe, two storey frame 
Mouse .on Oxford st, 6 rooms, cost 8600.

Mr. M. Tovell, frame cottage on Dub- 
lin st, 6 rooms,eost H60.

Mr. W. H. Jftcomb, white brick house 
sra Liverpool st, two storeys, 8 rooms.
F." Chubb, brick work; S. Boult, wood 
work; Wm. rray, plaster*. Cost 82000.

Mr. A. Dunbar, large frame house on 
Bill near Mr. John Horsman’», 9 rooms.

Mr.David Allan, dwelling and boarding 
house for hie men, 8$ by 86 feet, two 

not yet finished. Dobbie <fc 
Ffttteson, masons; G* * A. Bruce, wood 

>rk.
Mr. Wm. Davidson, 1} storey frame 

house, back of Mr. Horaman’sv-8 rooms, 
cost 8700.

MT." Peter Walker, small frame near 
the above.

Mr. Wallace*, frame house, near the 
above, 8 room»* cost 8750 when- finished.

Large frame-house, near Mr. Mewhort’s 
house, back of Palmer’s Hill, unfinished, 
owner unknown.

Two email frames, near the same place, 
owners unknown.

Mr. George Webber, frame house on 
Perth st, 6 rooms, coat $500.

Mr. F. C. Chadwick, large white brick 
two storey house, on Paisley st, near the 
Grammar School, 14 rooms, not yet 
finished. Mr. Wm. Dayç contracter, who 
put it up in a very shorfctime.

Mr. D. Coffee has finished his large 
double stone two storey house, on/Neeve 
st;. 10 rooms in ‘ each- dwelling, stone 
kitchen and wood shed 30x40, built this 
year ; cost of whole 85680.

Mr. M. BeH, frame house, near hie 
quarry, Wells* bridge.

Dr.Clarke. two storey-stone building on 
Quebec st, probably intended for dwel- 
Ifcige. __ ______
Wooden Buildings and Lumber Yards 

within the Fire Limits.
To the Editor at The Mbboury.

Sib,—No- one but he who bas seen a 
great quantity of lumber on fire can form 
any proper idea of the dreadful conflag­
ration that takes place when eneh an 
event occurs.

I understand that a petition is about 
be presented to- His Worship the 

Mayor and the Town Council, calling 
their attention to the fact, that whilst 
within certain limita of the Town a per­
son is not allowed to build* any frame 
structure on his own lot for fear of en­
dangering his neighbor’s property by fire,. 
within the same limits, and in what 
would be the mort business part of the 
Town if; it were not for that reason, the. 
rablio street is allowed to be used as a 
umber-yard.

And,indeed, it does seem as if those 
whom we hava> elected to act as our 
guardians have entirely overlooked the 
fact, that as things now stand, the pro- 

irty-holders of that part of the Town— 
ppc» Wyndhim Street—-ore not at all 

likely to build,.for the reason that not 
only themselves, but the occupants of1 
such buildings, would enjoy about the 
same state of mind as the inhabitants 
around Mount Vesuvius are supposed to. 
do. Yours, Ac.,

Guelph, Dec. 16,*72 A Ibadbb.

The Market By-Law Again.
To the Editor of The MErccry.

Sib,—I beg to call your attention to, 
the By-Law which bas been passed by 
the Town. Council of Guelph, regulating 
the sale of wood. A believe it was passed 
for the protection oi the poor, and states 
that every cord of wood which is brought 
into Town shall be inspected, the owner 
to receive a. ticket specifying the quality 
and quantity, and for which he has to 
pay ten cents por cord. As. far as. the- 
poor are concerned, I believe it tp be* 
necessary, as it not only secures them a 
certain quantity, but also secures them: 
the quality desired, so. that by going to 
the market they can be satisfied; in that 
respect. But when a purchaser contracts 
for a quantity of wood, and is at me same 
time satisfied with it, what right* has the 
Coancll to compel him to. have it in- 
.speoted. I think they have enough to 
employ their timo without taking upon 
themselves the responsibility of buying 
wood for the inhabitants. Nor do I be­
lieve the above law affects contracts. 
If it does, surely the Council will lose no 
time m repealing it. If they do not re­
peal it, the o»ly remedy for those who 
are supplying the town with wood is to 
raise the price accordingly, so that, event-, 
ually, the pool, (whom it was thought 
would be benefited by it), will suffer in 
this matter.

I am, sir, yours respectfully,
F. C,

Nansagaweya. Deo. 17th, 1872.

The Inebriate Asylum.—At a Cabinet 
meeting held on Monday, the Govern-, 
ment selected the site of the Inebriate 
Asylum proposed to he erected at Ham­
ilton. Its situation is west of the James, 
street Mountain road, and is made up ot 
fifty-seven acres belonging to the Hon», 
Isaac Buchanan, and thirty-six acres the 
property of Messrs. Moore <fc Davis. It 
extends from the mountain brow south 
to the first concession line, running east 
and west, and is parallel with the “Old 
Road,” or James Street Mountain Road.

After a sharp contrat the Township 
of Morris by-law, granting a bonus of 
810,000 to the London A Huron Railway, 
was carried by a majority of twenty votes.

Letters received from Sir George E, 
Cirtier by his friends here represent his 
condition as greatly improved, and give 

ultimate, . hope of his ultimate recovery. He will '
Mr. Kennedy, frame bouse. 1A sic rays, i epen-T the winter months in til? Ot

on S rooms, cost §bv0. 1 Franco,


